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From: John Way <jway@browardsoe.org>
Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2019 3:20 PM
To: Asceleta Hammond
Subject: FW: Election Costs

EXTERNAL Email: Do not reply, click links, or open attachments unless you recognize the sender's EMAIL ADDRESS as legitimate and 
know the contents are safe. 

 
FYI 
 

From: Linda Levinson  
Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2019 3:17 PM 
To: John Way 
Cc: Tiffany Bedran 
Subject: RE: Election Costs 
 
Hi John (It’s Tiffany on Linda’s e‐mail): 
 
Because of lower projected turnout in the March 2020‐PPP, the estimate for March is $30,000; whereas, the estimate 
for November‐General Election 2020 is $40,000. 
 
Please let me know if you need anything else. 
 

From: John Way  
Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2019 2:45 PM 
To: Linda Levinson 
Cc: Tiffany Bedran 
Subject: FW: Election Costs 
Importance: High 
 
Can we get this to them today? 
 

From: Asceleta Hammond [mailto:Asceleta.Hammond@copbfl.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2019 12:13 PM 
To: John Way 
Subject: Election Costs 
Importance: High 
 
HI John, 
 
Can you provide me with the municipal cost of elections in March versus November.   Thank you for your prompt 
response to this request. 
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